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GILA COUNTY 

MESA DEL CABALLO STREETS IMPROVEMENT PROJECT – PHASE I 

INVITATION FOR BID NO. 011516 
 

ADDENDUM #1:   

DATE: 03/11/2016 

 

REVISIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS: 

1. Insert “ADOT Specification Section 108.05 – Limitation of Operations” into the Specifications Section of 

Invitation for Bid No. 011516, as well as the Table of Contents. 

 

2. QUESTION:  Does the entire bid packet need to be submitted with the proposal? 

ANSWER:  Submittal of Pages 80-102 and the W-9 form, in triplicate, all with original signatures, will 

be acceptable. 

 

3. QUESTION:  Is Contractor Quality Control required for this project? 

 ANSWER:  Yes.  Contractor Quality Control shall adhere to the requirements of Section 106  Control of 

Material.  Also, certain items of work have specific requirements, such as compaction specifications 

for aggregate base material and asphalt concrete.  The Contractor shall be responsible to provide 

proof of compliance of all contract specifications for such items and any other item of work as 

applicable.  Such proof will be required for acceptance of said materials by the Owner.  No method of 

measurement or basis of payment will be made for Control of Materials or Contractor Quality Control, 

the cost being considered as included in contract items.  See page 61 - Section 109  Measurement and 

Payment-Item C. 

 

4. QUESTION:  What taxes are applicable for this project? 

 ANSWER:  Gila County does not advise contractors on tax liabilities.  It is the responsibility of the 

Contractor to ensure that their bid price includes all applicable taxes as stated on Pages 3, 99 and 102 

of the Invitation for Bid. 
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5. QUESTION:  Is there a separate pay item for adjustment of manholes and valve boxes? 

 ANSWER:  No.  See Page 10 of 102 - Existing Utility Manholes and Valve Box Adjustments.  

 

6. QUESTION:  Where does MAG Standard Detail 201 apply? 

 ANSWER:  A thickened edge is required where new pavement is placed next to existing pavement 

only.  See Page 70 - Section 409  Asphalt Concrete (Miscellaneous Structural). 

 

7. QUESTION:  Where can water be acquired for use on the project? 

 ANSWER:  Contractor’s will need to locate their own source of water for use on the project. 

 

8. QUESTION:  There are no survey control (monuments) shown on the plans.  Will those be provided? 

 ANSWER:  Yes.  Gila County will provide adequate survey control for the project as well as make 

available the CAD base file to the Contractor.  This information will be provided to the successful 

bidder once the project is awarded. 

 

9. QUESTION:  Does the County want the asphalt millings? 

 ANSWER:  No.  Contractor shall be responsible for disposal of the asphalt millings.   

 

10. QUESTION:  When will the project be awarded? 

 ANSWER:  Refer to Page 20 of 102 - Section 103-04  Award of Contract. 

 

11. QUESTION:  Will storm water pollution prevention plans be provided by Gila County? 

 ANSWER:  No.  The Contractor shall be responsible for storm water pollution prevention plans, if 

needed for this project.  See Page 61 of 102 - Section 109  Measurement and Payment – Item F. 

 

12. QUESTION:  Was an engineer’s estimate done for the project and is it available to the Contractors for 

viewing? 

 ANSWER:  For budgetary purposes, Gila County has estimated this project at or around $200,000.00. 

 

 

 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED: 

3. Sign-In Sheets from Pre-Bid Walk Through 

 

 

This concludes Addendum No. 1 to Invitation for Bid No. 011516 
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